FEDERAL ELECTIOMN COMMISSION

WASHINGTEIR, 124, 20483 RQ—-2

JUN 1 a5

Rod Connor, Treasurer

Gaylord Entertainment Company
Political Action Commlttee
One Gaylocrd Drive

NMashwilIe, TH 37214

Identification Humber: CO00183707
Reference: 30 pay Past-General Report {10,/20/94-11/28/54)
Dear Mr. Connor:

Thie letter 15 prompted by the Commission’s prealiminary
review of the report(s) referenced above., The review raised
quactions concerning certain information contained in  the
reporti{s}. &An jitemization Egllows:

~The totals listed on Lipes 197 and 20, Column B of the
Detailed Bunmary Page appear to be incorrect. Flease be
adviged that you ghgould add tha "Calendar Year-to-Data®
total from your previous report to the current "Tobal
This Period" figure from Column A to derive the correct
Column B totals.

A written responce or an amendment to your orlginal rteportics}
corracting the above problem{s} rhould be filed with the Fadaral
Elesctiop Commigsion within fifteen (15%) days of the date of (hie
letter. I1IF you need agglstance, plaags feel free to contact me on
our toll-free number, (B00) J3Z24-9530. My lccal number 15 (202}
219-3580.

Sincersly,

o e it

Any Suzanne Reynolds
Reporte Analyst
246 Reportxs Anmlysic bDivision
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